
RESPONSE, PLEASE 
REFER TO: M060623A

June 23, 2006

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Cordes, Director 
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 9:00 A.M., FRIDAY, JUNE 23, 2006, COMMISSIONERS' 
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I.  SECY-06-0110 - Nuclear Management Company, LLC (Palisades Nuclear Plant, License Renewal Application), 
Appeal by Petitioners of LBP-06-10 (Ruling on Standing, Contentions, and Other Pending Matters) 

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to an appeal by Nuclear Information and Resource Service and 
others of the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board’s ruling in LBP-06-10 denying their petition to intervene and request for hearing in 
the Palisades Nuclear Plant license renewal proceeding. The Memorandum and Order affirms the Board’s decision in LBP-06-10.

(Subsequently, on June 23, 2006, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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